

Re: Price Mitigation for Class B Consumers

From: "Irving, Alex (MEDG)" <alex.irving@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Finlay, Charles (MEDG)" <charles.finlay@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Borts, Judith (MEDG)" <judith.borts@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 22 Feb 2017 22:09:15 -0500

Thanks! I'll connect with Matt tomorrow

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 9:56 PM
To: Finlay, Charles (MEDG); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Cc: Borts, Judith (MEDG); Irving, Alex (MEDG)
Subject: RE: Price Mitigation for Class B Consumers

Understood. You should probably touch base with Matthew Banning Whittington (cc'd here).

From: Finlay, Charles (MEDG)
Sent: February-22-17 9:25 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Borts, Judith (MEDG); Irving, Alex (MEDG)
Subject: Re: Price Mitigation for Class B Consumers

Thanks ATel. We don't have paper--but some ideas we'd like to hammer out with your office to see if they're of any help. Who should Alex work with?

Thanks,

Charles Finlay
Cell: (647) 283-5431

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 9:15 PM
To: Finlay, Charles (MEDG)
Cc: Borts, Judith (MEDG); Irving, Alex (MEDG)
Subject: RE: Price Mitigation for Class B Consumers

Craig is in Ottawa for the Canadian Nuclear Association conference.

What are your suggestions – do you have any paper? Or deck – with options is nearly done, we've had several fiscal preps on this, so getting new ideas ASAP would be critical to keeping this on track for next week, I think.

But yeah – could totally use some support at getting additional Class B rate relief adopted at Cabinet.

From: Finlay, Charles (MEDG)
Sent: February-22-17 8:49 PM

To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Borts, Judith (MEDG); Irving, Alex (MEDG)
Subject: Price Mitigation for Class B Consumers

Hi ATel,

We have been considering here some options that might be helpful to you in respect of the electricity price mitigation policy package that you are bringing to Cabinet next week. In particular, options that could assist in mitigating costs for Class B consumers.

Gillian recommended that our office connect directly with yours to discuss. If you're amenable, I would ask Alex Irving from this office to reach out to Craig Ruttan tomorrow to discuss ideas.

Best,

Charles Finlay
Cell: (647) 283-5431